## <u>Eastview Middle School Council and Enhancement Minutes</u> Wednesday March 20, 2024

We respectfully acknowledge that we are on Treaty Six territory to the North of the Red Deer River and Treaty Seven Territory to the South of the Red Deer River. We acknowledge and give thanks to the many First Nations, Metis, and Inuit whose footsteps have marked these lands for centuries. May we live with respect on this land and in peace and friendship with its people.

## **EVMS Enhancement Society**

Call to order at 7:00pm by Jaelene.

In attendance: Colleen McLarty, Mitch Irvine, Candice Bowie, Darrin DeMale, Kevin Shilling, Jaelene Tweedle, Steven Reinhart, Katie Wright, Kelsey Thera, Joel Topping.

- 1. Approval January 2024 minutes approved by Kevin, seconded by Katie.
- 2. Approval of March 2024 agenda approved by Kevin, seconded by Katie.
- 3. Treasurer's report Not available.
- 4. Other Business April 26-28 Kevin Shilling to attend the annual AGM conference in Edmonton. Candice makes a motion to use the \$500 grant funds as well as up to an additional \$500 from the general funds. Seconded by Steven all in favor.

Meeting adjourned at 7:11pm

## **EVMS School Council Meeting**

Call to order at 7:11pm by Jaelene.

In attendance: Colleen McLarty, Mitch Irvine, Candice Bowie, Darrin DeMale, Kevin Shilling, Jaelene Tweedle, Steven Reinhart, Katie Wright, Kelsey Thera, Joel Topping.

- 1. Approval of January 17, 2024, minutes Approved by Kevin, seconded by Jaelene
- 2. Approval of March 2024 agenda Approved by Candice seconded by Kevin.
- 3. Teacher report- Presentation to council on the Impacts of Covid, "Post-Pandemic Teaching" by Kelsey Thera and Joel Topping.
- 4. Trustee Report Matt Gould Not present
- 5. Chair Report Jaelene- Will share resolutions before AGM so Kevin can represent council.
- 6. Principal's Report
  - a. Next trimester starts Monday of next week.
  - b. Next Tuesday/Wednesday report card released.
  - c. Guest speaker Chris Chittick next Thursday professional storm chaser presentation for grade 7 and 8.
  - d. Acoustic lunches going on with Mx Henry.
  - e. April 12<sup>th</sup> large townhall and complementary award for trimester 2.
  - f. April 15-19 grade 7 and 8 registration.
  - g. April 25th open house replaces grade 6 orientation 6-8pm
  - h. May 1 Part 2 of digital citizenship for grade 6's focused on safety.
  - i. May 1-Mx Henry going out to grade 5 classes to increase interest for the music program.

- j. May 3 school wide BBQ.
- 7. Middle to High School Transition-

Darrin- Hunting Hills here March 21st to go over how the grade 9 registration will work.

- a. April 10<sup>th</sup> orientation and parent night
- b. April 24<sup>th</sup> registration for grade 9- will be done in 2 class periods.
- c. April 11<sup>th</sup> Lindsay Thurber orientation
- d. April 23 Thurber registration for grade 9
- 8. City-Wide March 12<sup>th</sup> @ Joseph Welsh Candice and Jaelene attended Kevin Robertson shared data on the number of students using the support room at Joseph Welsh elementary. Very valuable information and shows how important that student support room is. Book fair of used books rather than the scholastic book fair, a great idea. Discussion around parent surveys. Trustee Evelyn was present and gave a breakdown of budget and let parents know they need to voice their concerns. Next city-wide approx. May 10<sup>th</sup>

Next meeting April 24<sup>th</sup> 7:00pm Meeting adjourned at 8:10 pm